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February 20, 2014 ::o c.n 
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Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 2 i'3 

Jim Polk, Public Utility Analyst II, Office ofTelecommunications(jP ~ 
Docket No. 140021-TX 

PI se reopen Docket No. 140021-I)( so the appropriately address attached correspondence can 
b dded to the docket files, SJ,.Rd llie company's reinstatement can be addressed. 
~ 

Please call 413-651 0, if you have any questions. 
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Advanced Communications Southeast 

P.O. Box 98 

Holly Springs, NC 27540 

February 10 2014 

Mr. Jim Polk 

Public Utility Analyst 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Telecommunications 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. Polk: 

14 FEB 20 Ati 10: 54 

GrFICE OF 
7:::'-~CC~11 :~~;CA.TIOUS 

Per our correspondence please be advised that I am requesting reinstatement of CLEC authority 8813. 

I misunderstood correspondence from the Commission. Based on my personal misunderstanding, I 

directed Correspondence to the Commission requesting voluntary cancellation of our Certificate. The 

correspondence from the Commission advised the respondent to communicate with the Commission 

only if requesting cancellation. 

Therefore, I am requesting the Commission to instate the aforementioned Certificate of Authority No 
8813. 

Thank you for your time, and your gracious assistance in this matter. 

ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS SOUTHEAST 

~ 
Officer 

End: copy of email from Florida PSC relating to matter at hand 



Jeff Brooks 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jeffrey Brooks <jbrooks@jbrooks.ws> 
Friday, February 14, 2014 7:56 AM 
Jeff Brooks 

Subject: FW: Request by Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc.'s Certificate of Authority No. 
8813 to be reinstated. 

From: Jim Polk [mailto:JPOLK@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 10:03 AM 
To: jbrooks@jbrooks.ws 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Bob casey; Toni Earnhart; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Request by Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc.'s Certificate of Authority No. 8813 to be reinstated. 

Thanks you Mr. Brooks. If you have any questions, please give me a call. Jim 

,Yim Jj}olk 
Jim Polk, Public Utility Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Office of Telecommunications, Market Practices Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel : (850) 413-6510 
Fax: (850) 413-6511 
jpolk@psc.state.fl.us 

From: jbrooks@jbrooks.ws [mailto:jbrooks@jbrooks.ws] 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 9:57AM 
To: Jim Polk 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Bob Casey; Toni Earnhart; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Request by Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc.'s Certificate of Authority No. 8813 to be reinstated. 

Jim 

Thank you for your timely assistance. I will ensure that letter goes out this evening. 

Jeffrey Brooks 

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Request by Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc.'s 
Certificate of Authority No. 8813 to be reinstated. 
From: "Jim Polk" <JPOLK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Date: Thu, February 06, 2014 7:32am 
To: <jbrooks@jbrooks.ws> 
Cc: "Jim Polk" <JPOLK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Lee Eng Tan" 
<LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Bob Casey" <BCasey@PSC.STATE .FL.US>, "Toni 
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Earnhart" <TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Shalonda Hopkins" 
<SHopkins@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Good morning Mr. Brooks, 

In order to retain Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc.'s Certificate of Authority No. 
8813, which was cancelled by Order PSC-14-0072-FOF-TX, please submit a letter to the 
Clerk's office at the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) with the following information: 

1. Cancellation requested by Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc.'s 
Certificate of Authority No. 8813 was requested in error. 

2. Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. requests to reinstate the Certificate 
of Authority No. 8813. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at (850) 413-6510, or Ms. Lee 
Eng Tan, Attorney, FPSC General Counsel's Office at (850) 413-6185. Please help us move 
quickly to resolve this issue with the certificate. 

~im Jj}olk 
Jim Polk, Public Utility Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Office of Telecommunications, Market Practices Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: (850) 413-6510 
Fax: (850) 413-651 1 
jpolk@psc.state.fl.us 
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